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Dockei No. 50-261
) MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Director
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

FROM: Brenda L. Mozafari, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY -
ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 1

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, November 4, 1992
11:00 am - 2:00 pm

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Room 6-B-13
Rockville, Maryland 20555

PURPOSE : To discuss licensing actions related to H. B. Robinson Steam
Electric Plant.

PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC
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‘Original Signed By:

Brenda L. Mozafari, Project Manager

Project Directorate II-1

Division of Reactor Projects I/II
cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Reqgister 28058, 6/28/78.
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